Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Thursday, October 17, 2024 7:27 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'

Shashikant Vishwakarma
RE: Lenovo Tab M11 - Lenovo

pil,'_ Description QTY Price Amount Remarks
Lenovo Tab K11 (TB 330FU) Mediatek Hello G88
1| screon Sie 1095 RearComera 1w/ pont. | 1| 16700 | 16700 | NewMoge
Camera 8 MP / WIFI Only
GST Extra

Thanks & Regards

(Ve

Nitin Singhal
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (g - 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 17 October 2024 15:44
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>




Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Lenovo Tab M11 - Lenovo

Dear Team

Kindly find below detail and provide quote .

Lenovo Tab M11 - Lenovo Tab M11|8 Gb Ram,128 Gb ROM |11 Inch,90 Hz,72% Ntsc,400 Nits Fhd Display | Wi-Fi Only | Micro Sd Support Upto 1 Tb|Quad
Speakers with Dolby Atmos|Octa-Core Processor|13 Mp Rear Camera

QTY =1

Delivery location — Shivsagar estate D block worli kapco office 7*" floor

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



